
Eagle Springs Resort – Utility Information 
 
 
Electric:  
 
Sevier County Electric System  865-774-6237 
 
 Deposit  $100.00 
 Connection Fee $25.00 
 
 
Water & Sewer: 
 
City of Sevierville    865-453-1736 
 
 Deposit  $100.00 
 Service Fee:  $25.00 
 
 Tap Fee  $1,800.00 (sewer), $1,125.00 (water) 
 Access Fee  $750.00 (sewer), $500.00 (water) 



1

Chuck Fisher

From: Jeff Hedrick [jhedrick@sevces.org]
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 9:50 AM
To: chuck@furrow.com
Subject: Electric Service to Eagle Springs Development

Mr. Chuck Fisher  
Furrow Auction Company                         
 
 
Mr. Fisher: 
 
Please accept this e-mail confirming that Sevier County Electric System is the electric service provider to the Eagle 
Springs Development in Sevier County, Tennessee.  Service will be extended to lots requiring service in the future 
according to SCES’s standard policies for service extension following the payment of the required fees and deposits 
applying to such services.  If you have any questions, please contact me at the number below. 
 
Sincerely, 
Jeff Hedrick, PE 
Director of Engineering and Operations 
Sevier County Electric System 
(865)774-6237 
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